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Rivera, Maribe!

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 12:20 PM

To: "Kler Miller'

Subject: RE: A11000000197 KEL TITLE DIRECT, LLLP
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your email.

We are farwarding your email to the proper section for this to be updated. You may wish to make a note that the direct
email address for them is gorpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us, and there is a link on the first page of www.sunbiz.org
under “Popular Links" for “Email, Address, and FEI/EIN Updates.”

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kler Miller [mailto:kmiller@kelattorneys.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 11:51 AM

To: corphelp
Cc: Tara Warrington
Subject: A11000000197 KEL TITLE DIRECT, LLLP

Good Afternoon,

Please advise me as how to correct the zip code for this filing. It should be 32801 not 32804.

KAUFMAN ENGLETT & LYND
Kler K. Do-Miller
Accountant/Tax Department

111 N. Magnolia Ave., Suite 1600 Ortando, FL 32801
KMiler@kelattomeys.com « www.kelattorneys.com
Office: (407)513-1900 Ext. 7270 « E-Fax: (407) 3569-5174

IRS Circular 230 notice: Any tax advice contained herein was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by

you or any other person (i) in promoting, marketing, or recommending to any person any transaction, plan, or
arrangement discussed herein or (ii) for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under federal tax law.
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